Mastercreation TFS

From: soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>

Sent: 20 July 2024 10:17

To: Ravi Kumar; Mastercreation TFS; Maya Rajguru; Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak

Cc: Prathap R; Anuj Dubey; Rajnish Kansal; R Lokesh; Amit Kumar; Bangalore Stores; BLR CHEF's; Harish MR; Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak; Anuj
Dubey; Ravikumar Palthur; Nitish Upadhyay; Dhananjaya M; Mohammed Ummeed; Isha Barde

Subject: High Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please provide the Bill wise payment advice details (Breakup for payment)
Please add E Mail ID for Automatic system generate - Payment advice details

RGC - soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com
Yummiez - nitish.upadhyay@godrejagrovet.com

05.04.2024 2,35,953 | NEFT-CMS0962413096715-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
19.04.2024 1,93,339 | NEFT.CMS1102416099309.BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
03.05.2024 68,820 | NEFT-CMS1242418914216-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
09.05.2024 1,37,640 | NEFT-CMS1302420384949-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
17.05.2024 1,37,640 | NEFT-CMS1382421738412-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
24.05.2024 68,820 | NEFT-CMS1452422802510-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
31.05.2024 2,26,812 | NEFT-CMS1522424039350-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
06.06.2024 61,824 | NEFT-CMS1582425709136-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
24.06.2024 1,27,769 | NEFT-CMS1762428964246-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
05.07.2024 94,441 | NEFT-CMS1872431774248-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
15.07.2024 5,82,076 | NEFT-CMS1972434332143-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES
19.07.2024 2,69,610 | NEFT-CMS2012434894580-BLR LOUNGE SERVICES




Regards
Somasundara
9663949003

From: Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>

Sent: 18 July 2024 22:32

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru
<maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Isha Barde <isha.barde@godrejagrovet.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh
<r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; bangalore.store <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's
<blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravikumar Palthur
<ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>

Subject: RE: High Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Dear Somu,

Please check and update on this.

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 15 July 2024 17:40

To: Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed(@godrejagrovet.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru
<maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Isha Barde <isha.barde(@godrejagrovet.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com™>; Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh
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

[ EXTERNAL MAIL |




Dear Ummeed,

Its surprise to see that your statement is showing 16 Lakhs outstanding whereas our GRN showing only for 13Lakhs. Please recheck and share the statement
only for BLR LOUNGE account and only for chilled chicken supplies.

Note: Please do not merge the accounts as we have separate GST for T1 & T2. And please do not show / add the sausage in the same account.

Supplier Description Godrej Tyson Foods Limited

Description (Multiple Items)

Delivery Note No. Sum of Net Amount

4222415760 20,385.00
4222416094 11,709.00
4222416518 23,230.80
4222416786 38,772.50
4222417108 24,300.00
4222417410 50,825.00
4222417697 67,013.50
4222418022 1,13,784.80
4222418351 51,420.00
4222418660 67,429.00
4222418952 63,010.00
4222419219 50,915.00
4222419536 53,917.00
4222419875 90,730.65
4222420226 36,784.80
4222420522 60,630.00
4222420838 66,418.75
4222421096 36,955.50
4222421374 41,730.00
4222421695 85,500.00
4222421992 18,000.00
4222422279 18,000.00

4222422563 60,048.75



4222422805 55,752.00

4222423095 62,278.50
4222423408 1,24,839.00
Grand Total 13,94,379.55
Thanks/Regards,

$. Ravi Kumar. | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091.

From: Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 5:17 PM

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

Dear Ravi,
Please find enclosed the account statement with invoice-wise details for the month of June and May.
Additionally, please review the payment status as of July 14th.

Kindly release the payment according to the agreed cycle to avoid any further discrepancies.



Customer below 30 Above 30 Above 60 Above 90 | Above 120 | Above 180 Amount Pay_rment Pending total
code B Days Da Da Da Da Days Receivable e outstandin
Y v ¥ * Lis ¥ of 14th July &
202439 |BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD 14,16,522 1,97,372 - - - - 16,13,894 - 16,13,894
Best Regards,

Mohammed Ummeed
Ph:+91-8884407086

From: Mohammed Ummeed

Sent: 08 July 2024 13:12

To: 'Ravikumar Palthur' <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>;
Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Isha Barde <isha.barde@godrejagrovet.com>;
soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com™>; Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh
<r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; bangalore.store <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's
<blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey(@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: High Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Dear Harish,
Please provide the FSSAI certificates of both T1 and T2 units,
We will initiate a separate shift codes to avoid further discrepancy.

Best Regards
Ummeed

From: Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>

Sent: 08 July 2024 11:26

To: Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed(@godrejagrovet.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS
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
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: High Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

If this is the case we should create the Ship to customer code separately
Regards

Ravi

From: Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>

Sent: 08 July 2024 11:22

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru
<maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Isha Barde <isha.barde(@godrejagrovet.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>;
Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; bangalore.store
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com™>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: High Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Noted.

Will share it soon.

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 08 July 2024 11:20

To: Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru
<maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>;
Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; bangalore.store
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: High Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD




[ EXTERNAL MAIL ]

Dear Ummeed,
As discussed kindly do not merge the accounts of T1 & T2 supplies. Please prepare separate ledgers for each entity and share with us with details.

ENTITY: BLR LOUNGE SERVICES P TLD
BILL DATE BILL NO BILL VALUE

Thanks/Regards,

$. Ravi Kumar. | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091.

From: Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; soma sundara
<soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

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




Dear Finance,
Please find attached the summary of the total outstanding as of June 2024.
Kindly review the aging days provided below, as there has been no improvement in the payment cycle.

Your prompt attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Custome below 30 | Above 30 | Above 60 | Above 90 | Above Above Amount
Customer name .
r code Days Days Days Days 120 Days | 180 Days | Receivable
202439|BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD 14,16,522 1,97,372 - - - - 16,13,8394 |
Best Regards,

Mohammed Ummeed
Ph:+91-8884407086

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 June 2024 14:42

To: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>;
Parag Pandey <parag.pandey(@travelfoodservices.com™>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>;
Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Mohammed Ummeed
<mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com. Learn why this is important

[ EXTERNAL MAIL ]

Dear Ma’am,

We have updated email id
RV232419594 | BLR | VEND1002 [ Godrej Tyson Foods Limited




Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 June 2024 11:23

To: soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>; Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R
Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store(@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's
<blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>; Harish MR
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj
Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Dear Omkar,

As per trail mail please update email ID in the below vendor code in BLR location.

Entity | Vendor Code | Vendor Name
BLR VEND1002 Godrej Tyson Foods Limited

Regards,

Maya Rajguru

From: soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>

Sent: 29 June 2024 11:13

To: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

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
Subject: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Thank you for payment advice

Please add E Mail ID for Automatic system generate - Payment advice details soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com

Regards
Somasundara

From: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 June 2024 11:08

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>;
Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com™>; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores
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

Some people who received this message don't often get email from maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com. Learn why this is important

[ EXTERNAL MAIL ]

Hi Ravi,
As per attached list of invoices payment Is already done on 31/05/2024 and 06-06-2024.

Please find attached payment advice and below UTR details for your reference.
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Date Description Chq / Ref number Amount Dr/Cr
31-05-2024 | GODREJ TYSON FOODS LIMITED | FCM-240531A0CQ5T | 2,26,812.00 | DR
06-06-2024 | GODREJ TYSON FOODS LIMITED | FCM-240606ATY5SM 61,824.00 | DR

2,88,636.00

Invoice no Amt.
4222412593 33,150.00
4222412713 5,400.00
4222412843 44,419.00
4222413207 22,964.00
4222413482 37,955.00
4222413804 14,104.00
4222414124 18,300.00
4222414798 10,500.00
4222415131 10,580.00
4222415407 22,444.00
2,19,816.00

Regards,

Maya Rajguru

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 28 June 2024 16:52

To: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
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
<mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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dear Maya,

kindly check and update the payment for GODREJ TYSON FOODS on priority.

Thanks/Regards,

Ravi Kumar.S | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091.

From: Mohammed Ummeed mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Ravi Kumar ravi.kumar@Xk-corp.in

Cec: Prathap R prathap.r@k-corp.in; soma sundara soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com; Ravikumar Palthur ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com; Rajnish
Kansal rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; bangalore.store
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Dispatch Hoskote <dispatch.hoskote@godrejagrovet.com>
Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Dear Ravi,

Please clear the payment at the earliest before the 30" of June to avoid further discrepancies.

Best Regards,
Mohammed Ummeed
Ph:+91-8884407086

From: Mohammed Ummeed

Sent: 14 June 2024 16:16

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; 'Ravikumar Palthur' <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>;
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
Please find enclosed the account statement as of May month
Kindly check the invoice details and let us know of any missing invoices or discrepancies so that we can rectify them.

Please confirm.

Customer Customer name below30 |Above30 |Above60 |Above90 |Above 120 |Above 180 |Amount

code Days Days Days Days Days Days Receivable |Collected Balar
202439 |BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD 2,159,816 | - | - - - - 2,19,816 -

Best Regards,

Mohammed Ummeed
Ph:+91-8884407086

From: Mohammed Ummeed

Sent: 05 June 2024 10:19

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
PFA is the outstanding details as of may month.

We kindly request your thorough review of the statement to identify any potential missing or short discrepancies.

Custome ity below 30 | Above 30 | Above 60 |Abowve 90 |Above 120| Above 180 | Above | Amount
r code Days Days Days Days Days Days 365 Days| Receivable
202439|BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD 2,19,816 - | 2,19,816
Best Regards,

Mohammed Ummeed
Ph:+91-8884407086
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GODREJ GROUP OF COMPANIES

DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error.

GODREJ GROUP OF COMPANIES

*hkkkkkkkhkhkhkhkhkkkkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhhkhhhhhhkkhhhhhhhdhhkhhhhhhhdkhhhhhhhhkkd

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

*kk *kkkk *% *kkkk *kkkk *

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

14



kkkkkhkkhkhkhhhkhkhhhkhkhkhhkhhkhhkhkkhhhkhhhkhhhkkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkkkhkkkkx

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

dhkkkkkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhhkhhhhhhkkhkhkhhhhhhkhhhhhhhkhkhhhhhhhhkkk

15



